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Litigation Management Office, 4" Floor, Bostock House, RVH — Tel:_

Our Ref: A.49/04/35/]
Your Ref: RGH/I/134/GB

134 April 2006
Mr Gary Daly

Brangam Bagnall & Co

Solicitors
Hildon House
30-34 Hill Street
BELFAST

BT1 2LB

Dear (\R:,_;

Re: Claire Roberts (deceased)

Thank you for your 2 letters of 10th April 2006.

The supplementary statement of Prof Young was sent to you with my letter of 2™

March 2006. However I enclose a further copy now.

I agree to you retéining Michael Lavery BL for the forthcoming Inquest.

Yours sincerely

Vs

A P Walby FRCS Ed
Associate Medical Director

Enc.

PATRON: HRH The Duchess of Kent

The Royal Victoria Hospital

The Royal Maternity Hospital

The Royal Belfast Hospital for Sick Children
The Dental Hospital

CR - Brangam Bagnall
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